














Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

April 9, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner Kligman 
and Commissioner Graubart. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart spoke and apologized for the errors on some of the water 
bills and stated that they will all be corrected.  He also welcomed new Town Manager 
Michael P. Crotty and asked the Town Commission to give Manager Crotty the 
necessary time to get up to speed. 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the accomplishments of the Town Commission during 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton’s administration and presented him with a 
proclamation that he read into the record.  
Vice Mayor Karukin presented Town Manager Roger M. Carlton with a Bobble Head 
that looked exactly like him.  Commissioner Kligman presented Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton with his own “Roger’s Way” street sign. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Graubart linked item 2 on page 20 to item 3 on page 61, item 12 on 
page 24 to item 43 on page 41, item 9A to item 9G and item 9H to item 9O. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced Town Manager Roger M. Carlton’s Farewell and Welcome 
new Town Manager Michael P. Crotty at Flannigan’s on Friday April 26, 2013 from 
5pm – 7pm. 
He also invited the Community to an informal Town Hall Meeting to Meet and Greet 
New Manager Michael Crotty on April 30, 2013 at 7:00 pm in the Community 
Center. 
Mayor Dietch announced other events and programs that could be found in the 
Town’s website. 
Commissioner Graubart announced different events that could be found in the 
Town’s website as well. 

Page 4

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

Mayor Dietch spoke about the Mayor’s meeting that he attended with the Mayors 
from the neighboring communities and the opportunity for expanded cooperation. 

G. Officers of the Month of March 2013 – Sgt. Patrick McKenna and Detective 
Marian Valino – Chief of Police David Allen 
Chief David Allen presented Sgt. Patrick McKenna and Detective Marian Valino with 
the Employee of the Month award. 

H. Recognition of Lieutenant Rory Alberto for Completing the FBI National 
Academy – Chief of Police David Allen 
Chief David Allen recognized Lieutenant Rory Alberto for completing the FBI 
National Academy and congratulated him for being one of the participants chosen 
from 49 states and 26 countries that attended this academy.  Lt. Alberto is the first 
officer in the history of Surfside to attend the FBI National Academy. 

I. Recognition of Commissioner Michelle Kligman from the School Board of 
Miami Dade County for Spearheading the Bullying Program – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 
Mayor Dietch recognized Commissioner Kligman and read the Proclamation she 
received from the School Board of Miami Dade County. 
Commissioner Kligman recognized the Town Commission and thanked them as well 
for their support in the anti-bullying program. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 3B, page17; item 12, page 5 and item 49, page 18. 
Commissioner Graubart pulled item 43, page 35; item 2, page 20 and item 12, page 24. 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 2, page 20; item 34, page 33; item 42, page 35 and 
item 45, page 36. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 
A. Minutes – March 12, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

 March 18, 2013 Special Commission Meeting Minutes 
B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of January 30, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
Commissioner Olchyk asked about the Forfeiture Fund Revenue of $4.  Town 
Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that it is just interest.  Chief David Allen explained 
the process and how long does it take to receive the funds. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 2, Page 1 - Commissioner Kligman asked for an update on the project.  Town 

Manager Roger M. Carlton stated the reason that some streets are still unpaved on 
the south is because the asphalt trucks had to get to the west side of town, The Town 
did not want the contractor to be driving on new asphalt and that is why some of the 
streets are not completed.  He also spoke about the price of the asphalt today which 
is higher than was bid two years ago and what they are doing to complete the 
project. 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

  Chris Giordano spoke on the item as well.     
  Item 12, Page 5 – Commissioner Olchyk asked for an update on the Dog Park.  

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the pump station has to be finished 
before the dog park construction begins.  The Town Manager stated that the dog 
park will cost more than budgeted and he would like the authorization from the 
Town Commission to get it finish and have it open as soon as possible with a budget 
not to exceed $18,000.  The additional funds would come fom he excess funds in he 
bus shelter allocation.   

  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept.  Commissioner Graubart stated that 
the outdoor Fitness Equipment should be added to the FY 13/14 budget process but 
now the Dog Park is going from $10,000 to $18,000.  Vice Mayor Karukin 
explained that the Dog Park went to the budget process during the 12/13 budget 
process and they were allocating more funds but that the issue was already approved.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 3-1 
with Commissioner Olchyk in opposition and Commissioner Graubart absent from 
the dais. 

  Item 34, Page 14 – Commissioner Kligman asked if there is an ordinance being 
drafted for the grass blowers.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that there is 
an ordinance in place but it is not being enforced and that more information will be 
available at the Code Compliance Workshop on April 17, 2013.      

  Item 42, Page 16 – Commissioner Kligman stated that she has expressed her 
concerns about the elderly residents trying to get to Mt. Sinai Hospital and she was 
not sure that what was offered in the Points of Light will help because there is a fee 
for the program and it defeats the purpose.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated 
that the only way to provide a bigger discount than the Jewish Family Services 
program is to be subsidized by the Town from the General Fund.  Commissioner 
Kligman requested staff to bring options as part of the FY 13/14 budget process.     

 
    At 11:00 p.m. Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting ninety (90) 

minutes.  The motion received a second from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
 
  Item 43, Page 16 – Commissioner Graubart would like the Town Commission to 

give the Town Attorney the authority to look into the plastic bag ban.  Sarah 
Johnston, Interim Assistant Town Attorney stated that they looked into the item and 
the Town can adopt a voluntary program but the Florida Legislature in 2009 
amended the statute that until they adopt a report from Department Environmental 
Protection (DEP), local government would not be able to ban or regulate plastic 
bags.  She stated that there is a current bill for this session changing that and 
adopting the report.  Commissioner Graubart made a motion for the Administration 
to inform Town Lobbyist Fausto Gomez to advocate this item in the Legislature.  
Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion.  Motion passed 3-1 with Vice Mayor 
Karukin voting in opposition and Mayor Dietch abstaining. 

  Item 45, Page 17 – Item linked to item 9C. 
  Item 49, Page 18 – Commissioner Olchyk asked the staff to send letters to School 

Principals and Counselors and asked them to send us the information and we will 
contact the student’s parents.  She stated that if there is a need for a Commissioner to 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

attend any meetings she will be happy to do so if other Commissioners are 
unavailable. 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney  
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 Commissioner Graubart asked Chris Giordano if there was anything to inform them 

about how the project is wrapping up and if he had any concerns that he would like 
to share with the Town Commission.   Chris Giordano responded in the negative. 

 Commissioner Graubart asked if there were any updates regarding the funding.  
Chris Giordano with CGA responded that as they wrap up the project they will be 
requesting the grant reimbursements.   

 He also added they are still waiting for the permit to repair the seawall at 88th and 
Carlyle. 

F.  Committee Reports – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 
requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

   - December 17, 2012 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
- December 18, 2012 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Parking 

Structure Feasibility Study Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
- January 7, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- February 4, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

   - February 11, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  
- March 20, 2013 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Parking 

Structure Feasibility Study Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the remaining items on the Consent 
Agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in 
favor. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __9:15__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

*1.  Outdoor Dining Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, ARTICLE IV 
“DISTRICT REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 
90-41 “REGULATED USES" OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES ADDING OUTDOOR DINING AS A PERMITTED USE IN 
THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Olchyk seconded the 
motion. 
Mayor Dietch opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to speak in favor or against 
the item.  Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Olchyk absent from the dais. 

 

(Set for approximately _9:30__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
 1.  Corner Clearance Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
AMENDING CODE SECTION 90-52 “REQUIRED CLEARANCES” AND 
STRIKING CODE SECTION 90-92 “SIGHT TRIANGLES AND 
CLEARANCES”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Planner Shelley Eichner introduced the item to the Town Commission. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Graubart.  The motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __9:45__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 *A.  Town Hall Janitorial Services – John DiCenso, Interim Public Works Director 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH KELLY 
JANITORIAL SERVICES INC., FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES 
THROUGHOUT TOWN HALL; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER 
AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

Interim Public Works Director John DiCenso introduced the item to the Town 
Commission. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

B.  Isaac Singer Boulevard Signage – John DiCenso, Interim Public Works Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING A CORRECTION TO STREET 
SIGN  NAME  FROM  "ISAAC SINGER BOULEVARD" TO "ISAAC 
BASHEVIS SINGER BOULEVARD; AUTHORIZING APPROXIMATELY 
$1400  TO  REPLACE  THE  EXISTING  SIGNS  AND  INSTALL  TWO  (2) 
 GROUND  MOUNTED  MEMORIAL DESIGNATION SIGNS AT EACH 
END OF 95TH  STREET WHICH WERE NOT PART OF THE 
ORIGINAL PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item to the Town Commission. 
Nancy Levin spoke on the item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman for discussion purposes only. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 

       *C.  Resolution In Opposition to House Bill 999 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING THE HONORABLE GOVERNOR AND THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO OPPOSE THE PROPOSED 
HOUSE BILL 999 “ENVIRONMENTAL  REGULATION” LIMITING A 
MUNICIPALITY’S ABILITY TO REQUEST ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
FROM A DEVELOPMENT APPLICANT AFTER A PRE-APPLICATION 
MEETING; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

 D. Expressing Sympathy to the Family of Susan McGlynn, Head Librarian for the    
Town of Surfside – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; EXPRESSING SYMPATHY TO THE FAMILY OF 
SUSAN MCGLYNN, HEAD LIBRARIAN FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
FOR 17 YEARS; AUTHORIZING PLACEMENT OF A   MEMORIAL BRICK 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

IN THE SURFSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 

*E. FY 12/13 Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager  
Item deferred by Town Manager Roger M. Carlton. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Peter Nevel spoke of his concerns with underground garages and he suggested that if 
there is a need for garages to make sure they are above ground.  
Mr. Cohen spoke about the terms of the Commission and the need to extend it to four (4) 
years and they should be staggered terms as well.  He also acknowledges the passing of 
Susan McGlynn the Town’s Librarian.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Financing the Proposed Conversion of Overhead Utilities to Underground –  
 Item 9A was linked to item 9G. 
 Commissioner Joe Graubart 
 B.  Severance/Compensation – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
 Commissioner Graubart deferred the item. 
 C. Town Calendar – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 This item will be reported on under Points of Light 44.  The Administration is working 

to purchase a Management System for better tracking of contracts, agreements and 
other documents. 

 D. Commission Directive: Town Manager Short Term Priorities – Commissioner Joe 
Graubart 

 Item deferred by Commissioner Graubart 
 E.  Surfside Walking Path – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 Commissioner Olchyk presented the item. 
 After some discussion Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to add the item to the 

Points of Light and for the Town Manager to bring back options on how to enforce the 
issue of bicycles and dogs on the walking path.  The motion received a second from 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

8 
  

 

Mayor Dietch.  The motion passed 3-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin voting in opposition 
and Commissioner Graubart absent from the dais. 

 F.  Performance Pay for Town Manager – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin 
 Vice Mayor Karukin presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting in 
opposition. 

     *G.  FPL Undergrounding Update Seven – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
              No action taken on this item. 

H.  Surfside Ballot Question(s) for the March Election of 2014; Regarding Multi-level 
Parking Garage(s) – A/K/A Parking Structures and Their Location (s) – 
Commissioner Joe Graubart 

 Item was linked to item 9O. 
 Discussion took place under item 9O. 
 I.  Short Term Parking Meters 15-30 Minutes – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
 Commissioner Graubart deferred the item to the May 2013 Regular Town Commission 

Meeting. 
J.  Donation of $250 to the Miami Lighthouse in Memory of Frances Estelle Kopelman 

– Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to adopt.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 
     *K. Miami Dade County Special Election Regarding Sun Life Stadium Improvements 

Conflicting with Regularly Schedule Town Commission Meeting on May 14, 2013 – 
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager   

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to change the Regular Commission Meeting from 

Tuesday, May 14, 2013 to Wednesday, May 15, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

L.  50,000 Guests at the Community Center – Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director  
 Parks and Recreation Director presented the item and stated that on March 23, 2013, the 

attendance reached 50,000 and was marked by the Zaniniri family. 
*M.  FY 11/12 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) Acceptance – Finance 

Director Donald Nelson (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 7:45 PM)  
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton introduced the item to the Town Commission. 
 Auditor Michael Futterman with Marcum, LLP spoke on the audit and provided the 

Town Commission with an overview of the report. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the CAFR Report.  The motion received 

a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
*N.  Traffic Study (Please bring the Traffic Study book provided in December 2012) – 

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 8:30 PM) 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Jeff Maxwell, Associate Director of Traffic Engineering with CGA presented the study 

with a power point presentation. 
 Commissioner Graubart proposed to closed 90th and 92nd Street at Harding Avenue to 

provide a safer environment for Surfside residents. 
 Peter Filiberto spoke in favor of the item. 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

9 
  

 

 Ken Arnold spoke in favor of the item. 
 Commissioner Kligman posed questions about the traffic calming devices.  
 Vice Mayor Karukin asked questions about the study and the actions if the report is 

accepted. 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that starting the process and accepting the 

report is not committing them to anything.  Accepting the report will only direct staff to 
work with Miami-Dade County to get the traffic signal timing on 96th Street at Harding 
and Collins adjusted to improve the traffic flow and start the citizens’ involvement 
process with neighborhood meetings and the Town Commission will receive reports on 
what the citizens want.  

 Commissioner Kligman asked that during the citizens’ involvement process they take 
into consideration the two closures that Commissioner Graubart suggested and also a 
partial closure on Byron Avenue at 88th Street. 

 Mayor Dietch asked that part of the acceptance could be for staff to come back with a 
framework on what public engagement would entail and when and where the meetings 
will take place. 

 Mayor Dietch would like to include four items on the motion, the closure at Byron 
Avenue and 88th Street, installing a pedestrian crossing at Byron and 96th street, 
increasing the distance of the striping on Byron Avenue and 96th Street because one of 
the issues is that cars park on the east side of Byron Avenue and cars are unable to turn 
right on 96th street and the last one is the striping and stop signs that were removed from 
90th Street. 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the study, authorize the timing on 96th 
street at Harding and Collins adjusted to improve the traffic flow, authorize the public 
involvement process and add the various items requested by the members of the Town 
Commission.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted 
in favor.  

      *O.  Parking Structure Feasibility Study –Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (SET FOR 
TIME CERTAIN 9:00 PM) 

 Item was linked to item 9H 
 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 Eddie Lamas from C3TS presented a Power Point presentation to the Town 

Commission.  
 Mr. Shuster was called to speak but was no longer in the chambers. 
 Peter Filiberto spoke on the item.  
 Vice Mayor Karukin would like to get copies of the options slide, project cost summary 

slide and economic analysis summary slide from the power point presentation.  He 
stated that he is not completely in agreement with all of the conclusions and analysis but 
the parking count studies have all found the same thing that there is a deficit of 
somewhere between 200 and 300 spaces depending on when and how you do the study.  
He stated that on the options slides he didn’t see anything that may be feasible for the 
short term. 

  
 Chief of Police David Allen spoke about the commercial vehicles parking in the parking 

lots and the parking issues this is creating for the Police Department. 
  Commissioner Graubart stated that this was discussed a few years ago and that one of 

the alternatives was building a Municipal Parking Garage at Town Hall.  He stated that 

Page 12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 
  

10 
  

 

he could not vote in favor of accepting the report unless there was an amendment that 
they would put this to referendum and let the residents decide.  Town Manager Roger 
M. Carlton stated that a referendum question was limited to 75 words that to be very 
specific and clear.  Therefore the Town Commission should decide what it wanted to put 
before the attorneys citizens before a referendum was scheduled. 

 Commissioner Olchyk stated that they should not go to a referendum without deciding 
the different options available to the residents and that the only thing they are doing is 
accepting the report in front of them. 

 Commissioner Olchyk requested to add the parking lot issue next to Town Hall to the 
Points of Light. 

 Commissioner Kligman stated that for her it was not only about a parking structure, it 
was also about a parking structure that will also create a space that will connect people 
to their community.  She stated that this should probably go to a referendum at some 
point but in her opinion they should know what kind of partnership they are getting into 
and all the information possible before they put it out to a vote.  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept the report, for staff to put together a 
framework for how this will be decided and to authorize public involvement.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion passed 4-1 with 
Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. 

        P.  Commercial Vehicles Parking – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
 Item was discussed during the Parking Study Item 9O. 
 

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
12:21 a.m.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 13



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

April 23, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner 
Graubart.  Commissioner Olchyk was absent 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.  If you 
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the 
agenda item number on which you would like to comment.  You must be sworn before addressing 
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to submit to 
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final 
deliberation.  Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any 
members of the Town Commission.  Town Commission members must also do the same. 
 
A.  Surf Club Application for Amended Site Plan – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR AMENDED SITE PLAN, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE, TO 
PERMIT A 285 UNIT CONDOMINIUM/HOTEL INCLUDING A GOURMET 
SPECIALTY FOOD PRODUCT STORE, A FOUR STAR HOTEL WITH A 
FIRST CLASS QUALITY SPA, ROOF TOP DECKS, POOLS, 668 PARKING 
SPACES, TANDEM PARKING, AND 24 HOUR VALET PARKING 
CONSISTING OF THREE 12-STORY BUILDINGS ON THE EAST SIDE OF 
COLLINS AVENUE AND TWO 4-STORY BUILDINGS ON THE WEST 
SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE, AND CONDITIONAL USES, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT THE 

Page 14



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

April 23, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

DEVELOPMENT OF STRUCTURED PARKING, HOTEL SWIMMING 
POOLS, JACUZZI, OUTDOOR DINING, LOUNGES/BARS, AND A ROOF 
TOP BAR, ALL WITH AN ADDRESS OF 9011 COLLINS AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL, AS SUBMITTED BY THE SURF CLUB, INC., SUBJECT TO 
CERTAIN CONDITIONS WHICH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN A 
RECORDED COVENANT RUNNING WITH THE LAND, AND PROVIDING 
FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore in everyone wishing to speak in favor of or against 
the item. 
 
Town Attorney Linda Miller spoke about the process and asked the Town 
Commission if anyone had ex-parte communications with the Applicant or any 
objector. 
 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he met with the Town Manager, Town Staff and 
the Applicant a well. 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she had no ex-parte communications with the 
Applicant. 
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that he had ex-parte communications with the Applicant. 
Mayor Dietch stated that he had ex-parte communications with the Applicant.  
 
Town Planner Shelley Eichner introduced the item to the Town Commission. 
 
Alexander Tachmes, Shutts & Bowen, representing the Applicant, presented the item 
to the Town Commission. 
Architect Kobi Karp presented a power point presentation to the Town Commission 
with the proposed changes. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing. 
Lynne Ohalpin representing the Beach House spoke in favor of the site plan 
amendment. 
No one else wished to speak on the item.  Mayor Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Graubart asked a question if the beach easement was the same as the 
one recently approved for the Chateau.  Special Counsel Nancy Stroud responded 
affirmatively.  He also asked if the proposal was in accordance with the Town’s 
Charter and the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.  Special Counsel Nancy Stroud 
responded affirmatively.  Commissioner Graubart asked the applicant if it was 
possible to have a Safety Officer on site during construction and he referred to item 5, 
page 19 of the Agenda Packet.  Alexander Tachmes representing the applicant agreed 
to grant that request.  Commissioner Graubart would like to add a traffic study to the 
91st street and he referred to item 15, page 15.   
Vice Mayor Karukin asked if the Town could use the just finalized Town Traffic 
Study to be able to secure the traffic signal at 91st street.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton stated that the Surf Club was conducting their own traffic study. 
 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

April 23, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

Commissioner Kligman stated that it is very rare that a project comes back in front of 
the board to reduce size and that she is very pleased with the proposed amendment.  
She made a clarification regarding her ex-parte communication that she e-mailed the 
applicant but never met in person. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve the site plan amendments with the 
following conditions: 
 
-  Applicant will work cooperatively with the Town to apply for a traffic signal on 

91st street and will appeal any denial of the traffic signal with the Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT). 

- Applicant will provide a police officer on an as needed basis in consideration with 
the Town’s Police Department at the crosswalk at intersection of 91st street and 
Collins Avenue if a traffic signal is not approved. 

- Applicant will assign a safety officer during construction to ensure that vehicles 
entering Collins Avenue are clear of sand, dust and debris. 

- Applicant will sift sand to remove stones/cobbles in the area east of 90th Street to 
the hardpack. 

- If a traffic signal is approved on 91st street, applicant will provide a second 
outbound lane on Collins Avenue. 

- Applicant will provide $25,000 to the Parent Teacher Association (PTA) of Ruth 
K. Broad K-8 Center for the sole purpose to support the Building a Better 
Playgrounds Program. 

 
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin.  The motion carried 4-0 
with Commissioner Olchyk absent.   

 
 
      3. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
8:04 p.m. 
 
 

 
Accepted this _______day of ______________________, 2013 
 
 
 
        
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 16



Page 17

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1 to POL 9



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2 to POL 55



Page 55

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3 to POL 56



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4 to POL 60



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3J



Page 174

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3K

snovoa
Typewritten Text
May 15, 2013

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 200



Page 201

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

April 9, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

“Short Term Parking Meters” 

 

Title:    Short Term Parking Meters (Please see attached photo) 15 – 30 minutes? 

Objective:  To help downtown visitors/patrons have quick and easy access spots available.  By 
doing so, I believe this will benefit the businesses as well. 

Consideration:  Many ‘shopping trips’ to our downtown business district are for a quick trip or 
errand: to pickup or drop off a letter/package at the Post Office, a Slice of Pizza or a takeout 
order from one of our many fine restaurants, a bank deposit / cash a check / ATM transaction 
to name a few. 

I am suggesting to simply return to what existed for many years here by installing ‘short term’ 
parking meters at two locations:  94th and 95th streets Between Collins Ave and Abbott 
Avenues.  I would estimate that this is about 18 spaces.  I sincerely believe (and have observed) 
some of these spaces ‘taken’ by cars parked for hours, if not all day – some by employees of the 
business district. 

A recent visit to Midtown in Miami provided me with the opportunity to take a picture of this 
idea/plan in use that I have previously recommended.  Patrons would park – feed the meter and 
pickup takeout orders, etc.   

It is my desire to give the Town Manager direction to do this.  If the Commission desires, this 
can done on a trial basis for one year. 

Submitted Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 265

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 266



Page 267

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 268



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
   

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  Saturday (weekend) Commercial Landscape Maintenance and ‘Gardeners’  

Consideration: To discuss the intrusiveness, noise, pollution, etc., created by commercial 
landscape maintenance crews (a/k/a Gardeners) – on Saturdays in the Single family district and 
possibly condo district as well (depending upon association preferences).  

Action: I am asking: does this Commission want to give direction to research eliminating 
Saturday Commercial landscape maintenance?  Or, not allow before 10, or 11 AM ?? 

If so, to direct Town Attorney to look into other community’s rules and regs that has adopted 
this type of action (ordinance) and to prepare a report for us – and/or ordinance. 

Additional Info/Note:  

1. Residents would remain to be allowed to maintain their own yards under existing rules 
and regs. 

2. A bi-lingual informational ‘flyer’ would be prepared and distributed by SPD, Code 
Compliance, and residents – as well as ‘advertized’ in Gazette and Town Gov’t Channel 
77 explaining the new ordinance – along with a grace period.  We would not want to send 
anyone home (commercial landscaper/gardener) after scheduling and driving here during 
that grace period.  Additionally, this ‘flyer’ would also explain the ‘blower’ ordinance. 

Approximate Cost: Minimal/None to ascertain information stated above under “Action.” 

Thank you for your consideration; 

 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 269

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 15, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  “Construction Worker Parking Program” 

Objective:  To provide: as conveniently located as possible, inexpensive, safe and secure, parking 
for construction workers.  Require ‘developer’ to provide transportation to and from parking.  
To determine if parking lot(s) are available during the week,  for either the Town or developer to 
rent.  Possibly the St. Joseph’s Church, lots adjacent to the Town located on Miami Beach that 
are mostly unused during the week, and the last choice of somewhere in Haulover Park.    

Consideration:  It is the ‘job’ of the Town Commission to protect resident’s safety, health and 
well being – this agenda item pursues this goal.  We have just learned that construction of the 
‘hotel project’ on 92nd street will shortly commence.  We know that the Surf Club will also start 
at sometime in the near future… and, other projects are inevitable. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to give direction to the Town Manager and Town Attorney 
to prepare a plan to accomplish the above directive with the help and input of SPD.  Determine 
cost of ‘off duty’ SPD officers to provide security, parking enforcement, etc.  Determine, if to be 
paid for out of building department ‘permit fees, developer agreements in place, etc.? 

Additional Info/Note:  Importance: High  
Contact Comm. Sally Hayman’s office for help if needed. 
 

Approximate Cost: Minimal/None to ascertain information stated above under “Action.” 

Thank you for your consideration; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 270

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 271

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291


	1H - Proclamation to Ms. Kernithis Jones-Neighbors
	1I - Proclamation to Ms. Carmen Villanueva
	1J - Proclamation in Memoriam to the Family of Dr. Rosann Sidener
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Points of Light
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Mayor's Climate Action Pledge
	3H - Emergency Operation Plan Update
	3I - Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	3J - Mutual Aid Agreement with North Bay Village
	3K - Pool Tot Lot Repairs
	5A - MOU with TOS Community Dog Park Incorporated
	5B - Sympathy Resolution and $250 Donation 
	5C - Abbott and 94th Street Parking Improvement
	5D - Resolution to Authorize Expenditure of $10,000 for Cost Estimate
	5E - 4th of July Fireworks
	9A - Short Term Parking Meters 15-30 Minutes
	9B - Commercial Vehicles Parking
	9C - Saturday Commercial Landscape Maintenance and "Gardeners"
	9F - Construction Worker Parking Program
	9G - Land Use Plan Permitted Uses
	9H - Town-wide Traffic Study Public Outreach



